
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair 
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on June 12, 2018, at 3:30 p.m., in the 
Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 

3:30 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

3:35 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Myles Hogenson, North Star Trail Alliance – Grant Application(s) & New Project Application(s)
2. Jim Atkinson, MN Power – Great Northern Transmission Line Project Update

4:05 Consent Agenda 
1. May 22, 2018 Board Proceedings
2. Social Worker Hire – Social Services

4:10 Department Reports 

4:15 Committee Reports 

4:20 County Board Items  
1. Warroad Watershed Easements
2. Pay Study – Request for Proposals
3. Commissioner Committee Reports

5:00 Unfinished Business 

5:00 Adjourn 

*Limited to five minutes

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 12, 2018 Originating Department:  North Star Trail Alliance 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Grant Application(s) 
New Project Application(s) 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the following: 

• Grant Application (Elkwood Connection) 
• Grant Application (Bernard’s Orchard Trail) 
• New Project Application (Roseau to Warroad Rail Bed inclusion in the Grant-In-Aid System) 
• New Project Application (Butler Grade inclusion in the Grant-In-Aid System) 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 
  

*RBA’s and supporting information should be submitted to the Coordinator’s Office by 
noon, the Wednesday prior to the scheduled Board meeting.  Thank you! 































Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 12, 2018 Originating Department:  Minnesota Power 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Great Northern Transmission Line Project Update 

Presenter:  Jim Atkinson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 20 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Mr. Atkinson will provide a project update. 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 
  

*RBA’s and supporting information should be submitted to the Coordinator’s Office by 
noon, the Wednesday prior to the scheduled Board meeting.  Thank you! 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: June 12, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
May 22, 2018 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the May 22, 2018 Board Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
May 22, 2018 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the City of 
Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, May 22, 2018. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Glenda Phillipe, Jack Swanson 
Russell Walker, and Mark Foldesi.  Others present were Jeff Pelowski, Brian Ketring, Ann Marie 
Miller, Joleen Kezar, Martie Monsrud, and Joe Laurin. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  
Approval of a Federal bridge replacement project was added to Department Reports. A motion to 
approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner 
Walker and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Coordinator Pelowski mentioned that Jim Atkinson of Minnesota Power will attend the June 12, 
2018 Board Meeting to provide a project update; Commissioner Swanson mentioned that the 
Roseau School is considering renovation and factoring in tax revenue from the new Minnesota 
Power line; Coordinator Pelowski provided a recap of the 2018 legislative session; and, Auditor 
Monsrud mentioned that election filing began today and is open until June 5th. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Walker, and carried 
unanimously to approve the payment of the following warrants (#’s: 137428 to 137507): 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 5/10/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  3,258.51 
 ROSEAU CITY  14,025.58 
 16 Payments less than 2,000.00  10,971.09 

Final Total:  28,255.18 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 5/17/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 COLE/BYRON  2,550.00 
 ROSEAU CO TRAILBLAZERS  5,930.93 
 4 Payments less than 2,000.00  1,624.43 

Final Total:  10,105.36 
 

Warrants Approved On 5/22/2018 For Payment 5/25/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  4,599.62 
 H & J DISPLAYS INC  4,272.54 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  6,249.53 
 LIFECARE MEDICAL CENTER-HOME HEALTH 2,167.14 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  39,835.50 
 NORTHLAND TIRE  2,577.03 



 
 SAFETY COMPLIANCE SERVICES LLC  3,750.00 
 49 Payments less than 2,000.00  17,618.28 

Final Total:  81,069.64 
 
In addition, the Board approved two forthwith payments for beaver dam removal and beaver 
trapping: Austin Emery, Blooming Valley Services, for $1,060.00; and Lyle Roseen for $500.00. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Joe Laurin met with the Board to discuss the culvert trap on County Road 139. Laurin noted that 
there have been no additional local landowner problems and asked for the trap to be removed. 
Engineer Ketring noted that an assessment had been completed and added that the Ditch 69 
system is in need of cleaning, but is in agreement to remove the trap.  Board consensus was to 
remove the culvert trap.    
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the May 8, 2018 Board Proceedings; approved the Roseau County Trailblazers Grant 
Application and Resolution of Support (No. 2018-05-03); and, approved the final payment to 
Bergstrom Electric for the Greenbush Maintenance Facility in the amount of $11,566.00. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Highway 
 
Engineer Ketring met with the Board to request approval of a Federal bridge replacement project on 
County Road 126.  A motion to enter into contract with Swingen Construction in the amount of 
$723,462.70 was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Swanson, and carried 
unanimously. 
   
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
County-Owned Land Sale – Greenbush Highway Shop (Old)  
 
Auditor Monsrud met with the Board to discuss the sale of the old Roseau County Highway 
Shop in Greenbush.  A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by 
Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously to approve the following land sale terms and 
conditions:  

 
Oral Bids for the purchase of a parcel of County-owned fee land will be held on Tuesday, June 12, 
2018, at 10:00 a.m. in the Roseau County Board Room.   
 
   

Tract of land to be sold: 
 
Lots Five (5), Six (6), Seven (7), and Eight (8), Block One (1) West Greenbush, according to the 
recorded plat thereof.  
 
MINIMUM SALE PRICE: $30,000.00.  
   

 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

 



 
The full purchase price is due at the time of sale by cash or check.  All sales are final, and no refunds or 
exchanges are permitted.  In addition to the purchase price, the following fees will be collected at the time 
of sale:  
 
 State deed tax: 0.33% of the purchase price 
 Deed filing fee: $46.00 
 Well certificate (if applicable): $50.00  
 
All property is sold “as is”.  It is the responsibility of the buyer to determine property lines, 
boundaries and obtain access on or to the property. Roseau County makes no warranty to the 
physical condition of the property.    
 
If the parcel is unsold, the parcel could be offered for sale at a later date and time.   
 
Roseau County, as Grantor, retains all minerals and mineral rights. Roseau County will prepare the Deed. 

 
Commissioner Committee Reports (May 8, 2018 – May 22, 2018)  
 
Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; Roseau River Watershed District Lake Bottom meeting; Joint Powers Natural 
Resources Board. 
 
Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board. 
 
Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Warroad 
Parks and Rec; Warroad Public Safety Commission; Warroad City Council; Social Services 
Board; NW MN Household Hazardous Waste Committee. 
 
Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Roseau 
Convention & Visitors Bureau; Northwest Emergency Communications Board; National 
Association of Counties Community Workforce & Economic Development; Northern Counties 
Land Use Coordinating Board; Social Services Board; Northern Minnesota Housing 
Redevelopment Authority; Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) Finance Committee; AMC 
Futures Task Force. 
 
Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; Joint Powers Natural Resources Board. 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the meeting at 10:06 a.m.  The next Regular meeting 
of the Board is scheduled for June 12, 2018 at 3:30 p.m.  
 
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 12, 2018 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Social Worker Hire 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Approve the hire of Kasady Moser, as Social Worker, effective June 25, 2018.  This position is a Grade 7, 
Step A. 

Background: 
This position is to replace a vacant position. 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 12, 2018 Originating Department:  Warroad Watershed District 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Warroad Watershed Easements 

Presenter:  Warroad Watershed District 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached easements. 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 
  

*RBA’s and supporting information should be submitted to the Coordinator’s Office by 
noon, the Wednesday prior to the scheduled Board meeting.  Thank you! 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

 

Date: ___________________________, 2018 

 

 For valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the County of Roseau 

(“Grantor”) hereby grants and conveys to the Warroad River Watershed District, a political subdivision 

under the laws of Minnesota (“Grantee”), a temporary construction easement, under and over the following 

described real property located in the County of Roseau and State of Minnesota, to-wit: 

 

 see attached Exhibit A 

 

1.  TERM.  This easement shall terminate on ______________________, unless extended. 

 

2. USE OF EASEMENT BY GRANTEE.  Grantee, its successors and assigns, shall have the full and 

complete right, power, privilege, and easement to enter upon said real property; to remove and 

dispose of any trees, natural or artificial structures or obstructions; to deposit and remove soil and/or 

other materials; to alter and relocate the existing drainage channel; to construct, maintain, repair, 

and to do any other act as may be necessary or convenient in connection with the construction, 

repair, or maintenance of the West Branch Warroad River Restoration Project, Warroad River 

Watershed District Project No. 6286-005. 

 

3. GRANTOR’S USE.  Grantor’s use of the easement area is subject to Grantee’s use of the easement 

area, and Grantor shall not disturb the area or otherwise interfere with Grantee’s permitted uses. 

 

4. GOVERNING LAW.  This Easement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws 

of the State of Minnesota. 

 

5. ENTIRE AGREEMENT/SEVERABILITY.  This easement sets forth the entire arrangement 

between the parties and there are no representations or warranties except as expressly set forth 

herein.  No amendment or modification of this easement shall be valid unless in writing and signed 

by Grantor and Grantee.  Should any clause of provision of this easement become invalid for any 

reason, such invalidity shall not result in the invalidity or unenforceability of any other clause of 

provision of this easement.  This easement shall bind the parties hereto, their successors and 

assigns, and is a covenant running with the land. 

 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has caused this Easement to be executed as of the date first written 

above. 

 

 

       _______________________________________  

       By:  

       Its: Chairperson 

 

       _______________________________________  

       By: 

       Its: Clerk 

 

 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  )   

     ) SS 

COUNTY OF ROSEAU  ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of ____________________, 2018, 

by ___________________ as Chairperson and by ____________________ as Clerk of the County of 

Roseau. 

 

    

             

       _______________________________________  

       Notary Public 

       Commission expires: ______________________ 

 

This instrument was drafted by: 

 

ANDERSON LAW OFFICES, P.A. 

P.O. Box 430 

Warroad, MN 56763 

(218) 386-1040 

  



EXHIBIT A 

Easement Area – Tract 1-A 

 

That part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast 

Quarter of Section 14, Township 162 North, Range 37 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Roseau 

County, Minnesota, lying within a tract described in Document No. 134263, on file at the Roseau County 

Recorder’s Office, said tract being described as follows: 

 

All that portion of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SE¼ NE¼) and the Northeast 

Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NE¼ SE¼) of Section Fourteen (14), Township One Hundred 

Sixty-Two (162) North, Range Thirty-Seven (37) West lying easterly of the West Branch of the 

Warroad River 

 

and lying within a 40.00-foot-wide strip of land, said strip lying easterly of and being coincident with the 

centerline of the West Branch of said Warroad River. 

 

Excepting therefrom that part of said strip lying within the North 100.00 feet of the South 1515.00 feet of 

the Southeast Quarter of said Section 14. 

 

Said tract of land contains 5.677 acres, more or less. 

 

Check here if all or part of the described real property is Registered (Torrens)   

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PERMANENT EASEMENT 

 
Date: ___________________________, 2018 
 
 For and in consideration of the sum of $___________________, and other valuable consideration, 
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the County of Roseau (“Grantor”) hereby grants and conveys to 
the Warroad River Watershed District, a political subdivision under the laws of Minnesota (“Grantee”), 
a permanent and perpetual easement, under and over the following described real property located in the 
County of Roseau and State of Minnesota, to-wit: 
 
 see attached Exhibit A 

 

1.  TERM.  This easement shall be permanent and perpetual. 
 

2. USE OF EASEMENT BY GRANTEE.  Grantee, its successors and assigns, shall have the full and 
complete right, power, privilege, and easement to enter upon said real property; to remove and 
dispose of any trees, natural or artificial structures or obstructions; to deposit soil and/or other 
materials; to construct a permanent sheet pile diversion structure; to maintain, repair, and to do any 
other act as may be necessary or convenient in connection with the construction, repair, or 
maintenance of the West Branch Warroad River Restoration Project, Warroad River Watershed 
District Project No. 6286-005. 
 

3. GRANTOR’S USE.  Grantor’s use of the easement area is subject to Grantee’s use of the easement 
area, and Grantor shall not disturb the area or otherwise interfere with Grantee’s permitted uses. 
 

4. GOVERNING LAW.  This Easement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws 
of the State of Minnesota. 
 

5. ENTIRE AGREEMENT/SEVERABILITY.  This easement sets forth the entire arrangement 
between the parties and there are no representations or warranties except as expressly set forth 
herein.  No amendment or modification of this easement shall be valid unless in writing and signed 
by Grantor and Grantee.  Should any clause of provision of this easement become invalid for any 
reason, such invalidity shall not result in the invalidity or unenforceability of any other clause of 
provision of this easement.  This easement shall bind the parties hereto, their successors and 
assigns, and is a covenant running with the land. 



 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has caused this Easement to be executed as of the date first written 
above. 
 
 
       _______________________________________  
       By:  
       Its: Chairperson 
 
       _______________________________________  
       By: 
       Its: Clerk 
 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  )   
     ) SS 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU  ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of ____________________, 2018, 
by ___________________ as Chairperson and by ____________________ as Clerk of the County of 
Roseau. 
 
    
             
       _______________________________________  
       Notary Public 
       Commission expires: ______________________ 
 
This instrument was drafted by: 
 
ANDERSON LAW OFFICES, P.A. 
P.O. Box 430 
Warroad, MN 56763 
(218) 386-1040 
  



EXHIBIT A 

Easement Area 

 

That part of the North 100.00 feet of the South 1515.00 feet of the Southeast Quarter of Section 14, 

Township 162 North, Range 37 West of the Fifth Principal Meridian, Roseau County, Minnesota, lying 

easterly of the centerline of the West Branch of the Warroad River. 

 

Said tract of land contains 0.252 acres, more or less. 

 

 

Check here if all or part of the described real property is Registered (Torrens)   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 12, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Pay Study – Request for Proposals 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Board consideration of the attached Request for Proposals. 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 
  

*RBA’s and supporting information should be submitted to the Coordinator’s Office by 
noon, the Wednesday prior to the scheduled Board meeting.  Thank you! 



 

 
 
 
 

 
Request for Proposal: 

 
Employee 

Classification  
and  

Compensation Study
  



2 

 

 

I. Purpose 
 

A. Roseau County (the County) is currently soliciting proposals from qualified 
consulting firms experienced in the development of job evaluation and 
compensation systems. The County intends to hire a consultant to assist them 
with the following tasks: 

 
1. Conducting a full market analysis of our current pay ranges/compensation 

package. 
 
2. Reviewing the existing job evaluation and compensation system and making 

recommendations for the implementation of a new job evaluation and 
compensation system. 

 
3. Recommending an action plan including completion of a comprehensive 

classification and compensation study of all employee classifications using an 
entirely new system. 

 
 This action plan should specify how the study will be conducted including 

how input and involvement of staff will occur, what steps will be taken to 
ensure objectivity and impartiality, and how the market rates for similar jobs in 
the relevant market will be identified. 

 
4. Develop an implementation plan that includes Board, Department Head and 

employee communication regarding results of the study and individual position 
classification assignments, and information on an appeal process and 
timelines. 

 
5. Reviewing and updating all position descriptions. 
 
6. Develop an appeal process for employees who do not agree with the 

classification allocation for their own position. 
 
B. All prospective consultants will be afforded full opportunity to submit statements 

of qualifications in response to this request and will not be discriminated against 
on the grounds of race, religion, color, national origin, age, sex, or disability in 
consideration for an award of any Contract entered into pursuant to this notice. 

 
C. This Request for Proposal (RFP) is an invitation by the County for consultants to 

submit an offer, which may be subject to subsequent discussion. It is not a 
request for competitive bids. Submitting a proposal does not create any right 
in or expectation to a Contract. The County reserves the right to reject any or all 
proposals. The County further declares that they will incur no financial obligation 
for any costs by any company in preparation of their proposal. 

 
II. Statement of Qualifications 

 
To be considered, a consultant must be a full-service consulting firm with expertise 
in compensation structure analysis and maintenance and market pay analysis. The 
consultant must also be able to provide full support in the reclassification and 
classification of positions and have the tools available to train County staff in this 



3 

 

 

process. The consultant should be able to demonstrate that its job evaluation and 
compensation system has been successfully implemented in at least three 
government entities within the State of Minnesota. 

 
III. Criteria for Selection 

 
The County will evaluate each submitted proposal and shall recommend which 
three firms, if any, who may be invited for an oral interview with the County Board. 
The County Board will approve the firm selected. 

 
A. All proposals submitted will be evaluated using the following criteria: 

 
1. Compliance with the RFP 

 
2. Understanding of the project 

 
3. Services to be provided 

 
4. Type of  job evaluation system(s) the firm utilizes 

 
5. Ease and method of post-contract maintenance of the classification and 

compensation system 
 

6. Ability to complete the work within the time specified 
 

7. Qualifications of the firm including, but not limited to, its experience and 
personnel assigned to the project and any subcontractors 
 

8. Professional references 
 

9. Results of oral interview/presentation, if applicable 
 

10. Cost 
 
IV. Cost and Fee Arrangements 

 
The consultant must provide a proposal with maximum cost for the project based on 
the project as described herein. To the extent desired, additional recommendations 
and services or options may be included as additions to the project on an optional 
basis. These optional items shall be priced separately from this Request for 
Proposal. 
 

V. Roseau County Background Information 
 

A. Community Highlights - According to the 2010 census, Roseau County has a 
population of 15,629. Roseau County is located in northwest Minnesota. The 
County Seat is the City of  Roseau. 

 
 



4 

 

 

B. Employee Demographics - Roseau County typically employs approximately 125 
regular employees. 

 
A copy of the County organization chart can be found in Appendix A. All union 
compensation is governed by contract, but historically has remained the same as 
the non-union pay scale. 
 
There are a total of 14 Deputies and Jailer/Dispatchers under one union contract. 
The Highway Department employees (24) are in a Collective Bargaining 
Agreement. 
 
There are currently 59 job classification descriptions. A copy of job titles may be 
found in Appendix B. 

 
C. Existing Compensation System – Currently, the County contracts with MRA to 

administer our existing pay plan. This system has been in place since 2013.  It 
is a grade and step-based system. 

 
The County has a total of 14 grades, each of which has 7  steps. Originally,  
there was a 9% spread between each grade and a 3.5% spread between each  
step; however, that has been skewed somewhat as the County Board elected not  
to do a %-based COLA in 2017 and 2018, (see Appendix C – 2018 Pay Scale). 
 
Each year, the Board of Commissioners evaluates the budgetary ability to provide  
step increases and/or a Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA). All COLA' s are  
effective on January 1st.  Steps are awarded on an employee’s anniversary date. 
 
Performance reviews are conducted for all County employees. Satisfactory job  
performance is required in order to be considered for a step increase.  
 

VI. Overall Scope of Work 
 

A. Communication Expectations - The successful consultant will be required to 
meet with the County at the initiation of each phase of the study and make 
oral presentations at the conclusion of each phase.  Additionally, any reports on 
the results of the study or recommendations during any part of the project will 
also be provided in writing. The Consultant will maintain ongoing and open 
communications with designated County representatives throughout the 
duration of the project. All products and recommendations must comply with 
applicable State and Federal laws and enhance the County's ability to obtain 
and retain qualified personnel. 

 
B. Timetable for the Compensation Study - Once a consultant has been identified 

and approved by the Board of Commissioners, market analysis and job 
evaluation/pay structure analysis should begin as soon as possible, but in any 
event no later than August 1, 2018. The market analysis and 
recommendations should be completed by September 15, 2018. The entire 
project should be completed by November 30, 2018. 

 
 The County is open to considering other timelines based on consultant 



5 

 

 

resources or past experience. Any recommendations exceeding the preferred 
timeline need to be provided in detail in the consultant's proposal. 
 

C. Scope of Services to be Provided 
 
1. Conduct a full market analysis of the compensation, classification and 

benefit structure for the designated positions in Appendix B.  The analysis 
should include specific comparables segmented locally, regionally, and 
Statewide, by job market and/or description. This should include providing 
an action plan that specifies how the analysis will be conducted including: 
how input and involvement of staff will occur, what steps will be taken to 
ensure objectivity and impartiality, and how the market rates for similar jobs 
in the relevant market will be identified. 
 

2. Compile a new classification system based on results from the market 
analysis that meets the requirements of the law, recognizes tenure, 
assures internal equity and external competitiveness, has the ability to be 
coordinated with current labor agreements, and incorporates the market 
conditions identified in the study. 
 

3. Design an objective Performance Review Tool which best represents the 
recommended new pay system or the recommended improvements to the 
current system. The tool should be universal with the ability to add 
Department-specific criteria. That consultant will also provide training on the 
proper use of this tool. 
 

4. Design and recommend an implementation strategy for the updated 
compensation system with the lowest financial impact on the County 
operating process and greatest gain to positions that fall outside of a 
designated range. This plan may be implemented over multiple years. 
 

5. Upon implementation of the compensation system, the consul tant will 
provide training to all County staff on the utilization and maintenance of the 
system. Additionally, the consultant will provide the necessary 
documentation and other materials so the County and the Consultant will be 
able to maintain the system following the implementation of the job 
evaluation/compensation plan. 
 

6. The successful consultant must agree to comply with all Federal, State, and 
local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and executive orders pertaining 
to unlawful discrimination on account of race, color, creed, national origin, 
sex, marital status, status with regard to public assistance, disability or age. 

 
VII. Specification for Proposals 

 
All proposals submitted in response to this request for proposals must contain 
the following information in the stated order: 

 
1. Name, address, and telephone number of the firm. 
 



6 

 

 

2. Description of the firm (corporation, partnership, etc.) and year established. 
 
3. Description of experience in developing and/or maintaining classification and 

compensation systems in governmental jurisdictions, particularly in County 
Government. 

 
4. Name of person(s) designated as the County’s primary contact. 
 
5. Listing of proposed subcontractors, if any, and the scope of work they will 

perform. 
 
6. Description of the scope of involvement of County staff. 
 
7. Narrative proposal on what approach and techniques the consultant will use in 

identifying and evaluating information provided. Describe the process utilized 
and submit the forms, questionnaires, and instruments used or proposed for 
use in this study. 

 
8. Description of the type of job evaluation system(s) the firm is familiar with, 

including discussion of factors deemed necessary for successful 
implementation and maintenance. 

 
9. Narrative proposal on scope of work as identified above. 
 
10. An estimate of time required to complete the project and a proposed timeline of 

work tasks, including the date of final completion of the project. 
 
11. A breakdown of the firm's rates, fees, and charges for services, by phase and 

for total project, and a proposed payment schedule. 
 
12. Proposed contract terms. 
 
13. A statement ensuring validity of the proposal for at least ninety (90) days. 
 
14. At least three references, from other Minnesota governmental units, 

including an individual contact name, name of organization, and phone 
number, the County may contact regarding projects of similar size and content 
as outlined in this request. 

 
VIII. Submission Requirements 

 
For consideration to be given to any proposal submitted pursuant to this RFP, two 
(2) sealed copies of the proposal materials must be submitted no later than 
4:00 p.m., July 13, 2018 to: 

 
Jeff Pelowski 
County Coordinator 
606 5th Ave. SW, #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 
Email:  pelowski@co.roseau.mn.us 



7 

 

 

All responses will be reviewed by the County. Proposals will not be considered for 
award if received after the official closing date and time. 
 

IX. Other Proposal Understandings 
 
A. Data Practices -All proposals and any information provided in response to this 

RFP shall become the property of the County and after due consideration, 
subject to the Minnesota Data Practices Act, M.S. Chapter 13. The Act 
provides that all data collected, created, received, maintained, or d isseminated 
by the County shall be public unless otherwise classified and protected from 
disclosure by law. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.591, subd. 3(b), once a contract 
has been awarded as a result of this RFP, proposals will be available for 
viewing and/or reproduction (at requestor's expense). As a result, proposals 
should not include any information the consultant might regard as confidential 
or proprietary. Any statement of confidentiality made with regard to a proposal 
cannot be honored. 
 

B. Addenda to the RFP – If it becomes necessary to revise any part of this RFP, 
addenda will be supplied to all firms receiving this Request for Proposal. 
 

C. Presentations - Any consultant who submits a proposal may be required to 
make an on-site presentation of its capability to perform as described in its 
proposal to the County. Such a presentation will be at the consultant's expense 
and will provide an opportunity for the firm to clarify its proposal to ensure a 
thorough mutual understanding of its content. The County will schedule such 
presentation if deemed necessary. 
 

D. News Releases - News releases pertaining to this project shall not be made 
without prior written approval by the County. 
 

E. Consultant’s Independence -The successful consultant will be considered an 
independent contractor with respect to all services provided. 
 

F. Indemnification -The successful consultant agrees to defend, indemnify,  and 
hold the County, its employees, and officials harmless from any claims, 
demands, actions, or causes of action, including reasonable attorney's fees 
and expenses arising out of any act or omission on the part of the vendor, or 
its subcontractors, partners or independent contractors or any of their agents or 
employees in the performance of or with relation to any of the work or services 
to be performed or furnished by the consultant or the subcontractors, partners, 
or independent contractors or any of their agents or employees under the 
agreement. 
 

G. Price Changes - All prices shall be firm and not subject to increase. 
 

H. Compliance with Laws - Consultant shall comply with all Federal, State, and 
local laws, ordinances and regulations applicable to the work. Consultant, at 
its own expense, shall secure all occupational and professional licenses and 
permit s from public or private sources necessary for the fulfillment of its 
obligations in the proposal. 



8 

 

 

I. Modification or Withdrawal of Proposals - Responses to this Request for 
Proposal (RFP) may be modified or withdrawn by written notice prior to the 
exact hour as specified for receipt of proposals. A proposal may be withdrawn 
in person by the consultant or its authorized representative prior to the exact 
hour and date set for receipt of proposal. Telephone withdrawals are not 
permitted. 
 

J. Mistake in Proposals – If the apparent best qualified consulting firm discovers a 
mistake in its proposal of a serious and significant nature which is unfavorable to 
it prior to the issuance of a purchase order or a Contract, it may request 
consideration be given to modifying or withdrawing the proposal. The mistake 
must be evident and provable. The County reserves the right to reject any and all 
requests for correction or withdrawal of proposal received after the hour and date 
shown in the specifications. In all cases, the decision of the County is final. 
 

A MISTAKE IN A PROPOSAL CANNOT BE CONSIDERED ONCE A 
CONTRACT IS ISSUED. 

 
K. Reservation of Rights - Roseau County reserves the right to: 

 
1. Accept or reject any and all proposals received in response to this RFP for 

any or no reason, and to re-advertise for new submittals. 
 

2. Waive or modify any irregularities in proposals received after prior notification 
to the consultant. 
 

3. Request the submission of proposal modifications at any time before the 
award is made, if such request is in the best interest in the County. 
 

4. Consider proposals or modifications received at any time before the award is 
made, if such is in the best interest of the County. 
 

5. Request clarification and/or additional information from the consultant during 
the evaluation process. Said clarification or additional information shall be 
provided within two working days and shall be provided in writing. 
 

6. Utilize any and all ideas submitted in the proposals received unless those 
ideas are covered by legal patent or proprietary rights and the patent of those 
rights is indicated by the consultant. 
 

7. Proposals will become the property of the County. 
 

8. In the event of Contract termination, the County may enter into Contract 
negotiations with other qualified firms that submitted acceptable proposals, 
rather than redoing the proposal process for the project. 
 

9. Negotiate with the selected consultant to include further services not 
identified in this RFP. 
 

10. To negotiate with one or more respondents. 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 3 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: June 12, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 
Roseau County Board 
May/June 2018 Meetings 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
May 22:  Roseau County Board – Roseau 
May 22: Warroad Community Park – Warroad 
May 24:  Warroad Parks and Rec – Warroad 
May 30: Warroad School Memorial - Warroad 
June 5:  Operations – Roseau 
June 5:  COW – Roseau 
June 11:  Warroad City Council – Warroad 
 
 
 



                       JACK  SWANSON  COMMITTEE  REPORTS 
 
MAY 22,  2018 -   ROSEAU RIVER WATER TRAIL COMMITTEE;   launch party 
scheduled for late June 
 
MAY 23, 2018 -    ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY;  voted to 
return 20% of MIF dollars to State of Minnesota 
 
MAY 24, 2018 -    ROSEAU COMMUNITY EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL;   toured 
oldest portions of Roseau School 
 
JUNE 1,  2018 -     BIG FOUR  (ST PAUL);  counties, townships, cities, schools 
agreed to draft a letter suggesting legislature could use a better method than 
omnibus bills 
 
JUNE 4,  2018 -      ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 
JUNE 5,  2018 -      SSTS COMMITTEE 
 
JUNE 5,  2018 -      OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
JUNE 5,  2018 -      COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
JUNE 6,  2018 -      COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
 
JUNE 8,  2018 -      NORTHERN COUNTIES LAND USE COORDINATING 
COMMITTEE  (NORTHOME) 
 
 
 


	6-12-18 County Board Agenda
	Board Appointment 1 - Myles Hogenson, North Star Trail Alliance - Grant Application(s) & New Project Application(s) RBA
	Grant Application (Elkwood Connection)
	Grant Application (Bernard's Orchard Trail)
	New Project Application (Roseau to Warroad Rail Bed inclusion in the Grant-In-Aid System)
	New Project Application (Butler Grade Inclusion in the Grant-In-Aid System)

	Board Appointment 2 - Jim Atkinson, MN Power - Great Northern Transmission Line Project Update RBA
	Consent 1 - May 22, 2018 Board Proceedings RBA
	May 22, 2018 Proceedings

	Consent 2 - Social Worker Hire - Social Services RBA
	County Board Item 1 - Warroad Watershed Easements RBA
	Temporary Construction Easement
	Permanent Easement

	County Board Item 2 - Pay Study - Request for Proposals RBA
	Pay Study Request for Proposals

	County Board Item 3 - Commissioner Committee Reports RBA
	Commissioner Phillipe Report
	Commissioner Swanson Report





